MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL OF THE RURAL MUNICIPALITY OF STANLEY NO.215 HELD ON TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025 AT THE MUNICIPAL OFFICE AT 238 THIRD AVENUE WEST, MELVILLE, SK

Present:

<u>Present:</u>		Reeve Councillor Division 1 Councillor Division 2 Councillor Division 3	Blair Frick Warren Dietrich Aaron Golly E. Lionel Stilborn	Councillor Division 4 Councillor Division 5 Councillor Division 6 Acting Administrator	Ryan Halyk Sherri Wlock Fred Skorobohach Rhonda Schmaltz
Absent with	Notice:				
Gallery Gues	sts:				
<u>Call to Order:</u> A quorum being present, Reeve Blair Frick called the meeting to order at 9:06 am.					
Disclosure of	f Conflict:				
<u>Agenda:</u> 099/25	GOLLY:	THAT the a	genda for the meetin	g be approved.	Carried Un
	Councille	or Lionel Stilborn entere	d Council Chambers	at 9:16 am.	
<u>Minutes:</u> 100/25	WLOCK:	THAT the m be adopted	-	r Meeting of Council, he	ld on April 8, 2025 Carried Un
2025 Budget 101/25	<u>:</u> HALYK:		e revenue and expen	t be adopted with noted ses of the municipality f	-
<u>Financial Re</u> j 102/25	<u>port:</u> WLOCK:		inancial statement fo s presented.	or the month of April a	and May 2025 be Carried Un
103/25	WLOCK:		ank reconciliations as approved as present	at January 31, February ed.	28 and March Carried Un

104/25	STILBORN:	THAT the list of accounts paid be accepted as presented and t Cheques 10527-10551, Council Remuneration EFT 402501 to 4 Employee Payroll EFT 8202501 to 8202505, 9202501 to 9202 Bank Payments as presented; be annexed hereto and form a p minutes.	402507, 506, Online
			Carned On
<u>Duff SSA:</u> 105/25	HALYK:	THAT the April monthly reports for the Duff Special Service A Waterworks – Hygienic Use System, be accepted as presented reviewed.	d and
			Carried Un
<u>CAT 150 Gra</u>			
106/25	HALYK:	THAT Council approve the quote from CAT for the repairs on CAT 150 grader at a price of Three Thousand Six Hundred and Dollars and Twenty-Four Cents (\$3,613.24) plus taxes.	
			Carried Un
	Councilor Skoroboh	nach left the Council Chambers at 10:59 am and returned at 11:1	10 am
			lo um.
<u>Closed Sessi</u> 107/25	on: DIETRICH:	THAT Council move to a closed session to discuss personnel	Carried Un
			Carried Off
	ession began at 11:15 nistrator were preser	5 am and concluded at 12:41 pm, all Council Members in attend nt.	ance and
	Acting Administrator left the Council Chambers at 11:57 am and returned at 12:11 pm.		
	Councilor Wlock left the Council Chambers at 12:30 pm.		
108/25	DIETRICH:	THAT Council accept the performance evaluations for T. S	anftlahan I
		Ward and P. Schmaltz as presented	anntieben, J.
		Ward and R. Schmaltz as presented	Carried Un
109/25	STILBORN:	THAT Council extend the probationary period of Public Wor Supervisor T. Sanftleben until June 10, 2025, pending Counc	Carried Un ks
109/25	STILBORN:	THAT Council extend the probationary period of Public Wor	Carried Un ks
109/25 110/25	STILBORN: SKOROBOHACH:	THAT Council extend the probationary period of Public Wor Supervisor T. Sanftleben until June 10, 2025, pending Counc and the successful completion of all required training. THAT Council acknowledge the resignation of Office Assistan	Carried Un ks il review Carried Un
		THAT Council extend the probationary period of Public Wor Supervisor T. Sanftleben until June 10, 2025, pending Counc and the successful completion of all required training.	Carried Un ks il review Carried Un
		THAT Council extend the probationary period of Public Wor Supervisor T. Sanftleben until June 10, 2025, pending Counc and the successful completion of all required training. THAT Council acknowledge the resignation of Office Assistan	Carried Un ks il review Carried Un nt A.

Carried Un

<u>Correspond</u>	ence:		
112/25	DIETRICH:	THAT the correspondence having been read is filed, and the lis correspondence having been read is annexed hereto and form these minutes.	
			Carried Un
2025 Christ	the Teacher School	Division Education Property Tax Mill Rates:	
113/25	SKOROBOHACH:	THAT Council acknowledge the 2025 confirmed Christ the Tead Division Education Property Tax Mill Rates as follows;	cher School
		Agricultural Property 12X Will Rates as follows, 1.07 n	nills
		Residential Property 4.27 n	
		Commercial/Industrial 6.37 n	nills
		Resource Property 7.49 n	nills
			Carried Un
Assiniboine	Watershed Steward	dship Association:	
114/25	STILBORN:	THAT Council authorize the payment of the annual membershi	p fee to
		the Assiniboine Watershed Stewardship Association and ackno	wledge
		the available programs for 2025.	.
			Carried Un
	Councilor Wlock r	eturned to the Council Chambers at 2:06 pm.	
Road Maint	enance Agreement	- Ministry of Highways:	
115/25	STILBORN:	THAT Council accepts the Road Maintenance Agreement with t	he Ministry
		of Highways as revised.	o · · · · ·
			Carried Un
SGI Heavy H	aul Permit:		
116/25	WLOCK:	THAT Council approve the SGI Heavy Haul Permit as presented	
			Carried Un
Municinal H	ail Withdrawals:		
117/25	HALYK:	THAT under provisions of Section 19 of The Municipal Hail Insura	ance Act,
		1978, withdrawal number 215-1589, 215-1590, 215-1591 and 21	
		approved for withdrawal from the Municipal Hail Insurance prog	gram.
			Carried Un
Organizad U	lamlet of Westview	<i>.</i>	
<u>118/25</u>	DIETRICH:	 THAT 2025 Annual Budget and meeting minutes of April 8, 20	025 for the
-,		Organized Hamlet of Westview be accepted as presented.	
			Carried Un

Proposed	Bylaw – Property	Tax Levy Bylaw:	
119/25	GOLLY:	THAT Council table the Proposed Bylaw A Property Tax June 10,2025 meeting.	Levy Bylaw to the
			Carried Un
Proposed	Bylaw – Bylaw to I	Provide for Permitting Operations of Overweight Vehicles:	
120/25	DIETRICH:	THAT Council table the Proposed Bylaw A Bylaw to Prov Operations of Overweight Vehicles to the June 10,2025 r	•
			Carried Un
<u>Adjournm</u>			
121/25	WLOCK:	THAT this meeting now be adjourned at 3:08 pm.	Carried Un
	Submitted to Co	uncil this 10 th day of June, 2025.	
		Reeve	

Acting Administrator

CORRESPONDENCE READ AT THE May 6, 2025 MEETING

	From	Subject
1	CN	Vegetation Control
2	East Central Transportation Planning Committee	AGM
3	Government of Saskatchewan	Spring Road Bans
4	SARM	Response to 2025-26 Provincial Budget
5	SARM	Federal Election Priorities
6	SAMA	AGM April 9, 2025
7	Central Prairie Development Alliance	Meeting